From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 1:06 PM
To: Kyle Scott <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>

Subject: RE: AM2018/13: Aged Care Award 2010 [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135697]

Good afternoon Mr Scott

An extension til 4pm today is granted.

Kind regards,

Mirella Franceschini
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross

President

Fair Work Commission
Tel: +61 3 8656 4520
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401

mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Kyle Scott <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 1:05 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: 'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au' <Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au>;

'Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au' <Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au>; 'Rachel Liebhaber'

<rachell@hsu.net.au>; 'Bruce Miles' <bruce.miles@fjc.net.au>; 'shue.yin.lo@afei.org.au’

<shue.yin.lo@afei.org.au>; Madeleine Tiedeman <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>

Subject: AM2018/13: Aged Care Award 2010 [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135697]

Dear Associate,

We refer to the above matter and to the questions we took on notice during the hearing
on 10 April 2019, and the directions made on that day for the filing of a short submission

in respect of those issues by 1pm today.
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While we have a draft submission substantially advanced, we have not yet been able to
finalise the document and obtain final instructions. We anticipate being in a position to

file by 4pm today.

Accordingly, we respectfully request that our clients be granted until 4pm today to file

and serve the relevant document.

We apologise to the Commission and to the parties for any inconvenience.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss.

Yours sincerely,

Kyle Scott
Associate Director

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Newcastle Office: Suite 402, Level 4, Watt Street Commercial Centre
45 Watt Street, Newcastle NSW 2300

Dir: +612 4989 1010 | Mob: 0422 286 133 | Fax: +612 9954 5029
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ LinkedIn
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